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   March 11, 2014 
 
 
TO:         Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council 
 
FROM:   Robert Stack, Director of Enhanced 9-1-1  

                               
 

RE:          Evapar Maintenance Agreement for Power Generation Systems 
 
VIA:        Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety 
 
The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a Council resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an 
agreement with Evapar (lowest of three quotes) for annual maintenance and a load test of 
emergency power generators that support the Urban County Government’s radio systems and Fire 
Headquarters complex for $8,178.00   
 
The Division of Police and Division of Fire and Emergency Services have combined their 
maintenance for emergency power generators located at the Division of Police Public Safety 
Answering Point (PSAP), Division of Fire PSAP, and several tower sites in order to obtain the 
lowest possible quote.  The attached quote also includes maintenance for the Division of Fire 
generator supporting its headquarters complex.   
 
Fire Headquarters complex generator: 1101-505705-5754-76101 for $1,572.00 
Police and Fire PSAP generators and tower site generators: 2601-505601-0001-71299 for $6,606.00 
 
The following documents are attached: 
 

1. Administrative review form (Blue sheet). 
 

2. Evapar maintenance agreement. 
 

3. Competitive Quotes 
 
Please return completed documents to my attention for final disposition. 
 
 
 
 


